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Long, Donna X.

From: poolingsupport@neustar.biz

Sent:  Wednesday, April 16, 2008 3:43 AM

To: Long, Donna X.

Cc: PA_PoolReplenishment@neustar.biz

Subject: Pool Replenishment - WASHINGTON NPA 360 for VANCOUVER Rate Center

NEUSTAR _ o
Trusted to bring networks fogethur %@@g?ﬂg A@m%ﬁ%gt?@ti@ﬂ Sygt@m

The pool for WASHINGTON, NPA 360 for VANCOUVER Rate Center, needs to be replenished in order to meet the
forecasted demand (3 code(s) are needed). According to your Thousands-Block Forecast Report, you have reported
a need for 1 block(s) for the Current Forecast Cycle for OCN 3468 ESCHELON TELECOM -WA.

Prior to requesting a new NXX from NANPA to replenish the pool we are requesting that you review your forecasts:

e If you no longer have a need for the block(s) forecasted, please update your Thousands-Block Forecast Report in
PAS.

e If you reported and still have a need for an LRN, please complete the 'Full NXX for LRN' in PAS. If you no longer
have a need for the LRN, please update your Thousands-Block Forecast Report in PAS.

e If you still have a need for a block (for needs other than getting an LRN) please complete the 'Full NXX for Pool
Replenishment' in PAS.

According to section 7.4.4 of the TBPAG, 'Participating SPs with a forecasted need that also meet the MTE and
utilization threshold requirements will be selected on a rotational basis. An SP with a forecasted need cannot refuse
to become a LERG Assignee, except for technical limitations, or if any SP is a LERG Assignee for greater than 50%
of the pooled NXX Codes within that rate area.’

Please comply accordingly with this request within one week of receipt. There is no need to send an email
response.

If you have any questions, please contact us.
Thank you,

NeuStar, Pooling

1800 Sutter St. Ste. 780
Concord, CA 94520
Phone:(866) 638-7665
Fax:(925) 363-7685

4/16/2008
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Months o Exhaust and Utilization Certification Workshe

Date: Wednesday, April 1€

OCN 3468
Company Name ESCHELON TELECQO
Rate Center: VANCOUVER

List all Codes NPA(s)-NXXs and Blocks NPA(s)-NXX-X(s)
360-823-0,1,2,4,5 360-448-2

Code/Block Applicant: Donna M Long
Title: Number Administrat

Phone: 612-436-6634

Fax: 612-436-6734
E-Mail: dxlong@eschelon.c:

A. Available Numbers:* ;1_961

B. Assigned Numbers:* 34039

C. Total Numbering Resources:* 36000

D. Quantity of numbers activated in the past 90 days and excluded from the ;O
Utilization calculation:™

List excluded Code(s) or Block(s)

E. Growth History Previous 6-months?:*
Month 1 |3966 Month 2
Month 3 |4018 Month 4

1=
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Month 5 ’ [4036 | Month 6 | [4030

F. Forecast Next 12 months3:*
Month 1 [112 Month 2 112
Month 3 [112 Month 4 112
Month 5 [112 f Month 6 [112
Month 7 [112 ' Month 8 112
Month 9 [112 | ] Month 10 112
Mot 11 12 Month 12

bG. ggferage Monthly Forecast (Sum of months # 1-6 (Part F above ) divided

Y
H. Months to Exhaust 4 (Numbers Available for Assignment to customers (A) / Average Monthly Foreca
Explanation

~ Continue i Show Calculations i Canc

L copy of this worksheet is required o be submitted to the Pooling Administrator when requesting adc
auditing purposes, the applicant must retain a copy of this document.

2 Net change in TNs no longer available for assignment in each previous month, starting with the most -
current month.

3 Forecast of TNs needed in each following month, starting with the most recent month as Month #1.

% To be assigned an additional thousands-block (NXX-X) for growth, "Months to Exhaust" must be less
(3)(iii}).

5 Newly acquired numbers may be excluded from the Utilization calculation (FCC 00104, section 52.15
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